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From: Rick Knops@zecnltd.co.uk

¥-Lotus-FromDomain: ZEONLTD

__J| Return-Receipt-To: Rick_ Knops@zeonltd.co.uk
To: carcl lopov <garol@mail.inter.net.il>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 1998 11:05:59 +0000
Subject: Re: Angie
Content-Disposition: inline

Dear Carol,

We are very sorry to hear that Angie has passed away and wish everybody,
and especially his family lots of strength and support.

Angie was one of the first persons I had contact with when I first came to

Kfar Hanassi. I remember that I used to cul my way through the back door ©

B the kitchen in order to get to the Cheder Ochel, when he saw me, he always
started shouting at me very loudly and everyone thought: "what's going on
here"?! Little did they know that he was just joking, because it was our
way of communicating (me teasing him and him pretending to get angry at
me) .

In general throughout the years, we always had a little chat about
everything and nothing and he even used to invite me to his house o¢n
certain occasions.

I sincerely remember Angie as a very friendly and pleasant person and I
trust that he will rest in peace.

Regards,

Rick, also on behalf of Ora

(o1x1n)
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PARENTS PAGE

NEWS OF THE WEEK

The "mini-concer t" last Shabbat was exactly that, and as such
most enjoyable. Not all the choir was present, and the au-
dience would have loved to hear a bit more of "The Messiah”.

Considering the awkward time of day, the Hall was really full.

Oren M. went to the Labour Exchange in Chatzor to find work,
received a letter to his prospective employer — and found that
he had been sent to "Habonim* at....Kfar Hanassi.

Our tree nursery has moved over to the (late) sheep-shed, and
from the road you can see the pots of plants arraigned in
military order. May they (and we) prosper in the new abode.

The elders of Kfar Hanassi (commonly known as Vatikim) went on
a day’'s outing in the northern Galilee. They went on the new
cable-car from the Hulah Valley to Manara (greatly recommended)
visited the "Galilee Cider" factory, and finished up at the
Ha-shomer Museum in Kfar Gil ‘adi. A most enoyable day.

As the planned changes in the running of the Kibbutz gather
momentum, our weekly is filled with articles - for and against.
There is no way I can fill you in on developments on your Page,
and I suggest you ask your family to try and explain.

Hurray, we had three drops of rain this week....

Shabbat Shalom, and a pleasant Chanukka (first candle on
Sunday night in the Chadar Ochel).
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WITH DEEP REGRET WE ANNOUNCE

THE UNTIMELY DEATH
af ANGIE KUNIGIS

AFTER A PROLONGED ILLNESS

R e —— e e = Sy

From Rick am:d Or> (Namali) in Holland, we received the
following letter:

We are very sorry to hear that Angie has passed away, and wish
everybody, and especially his family, lots of strength and
suppor t.
Angie was one of the first persons I had contact with when |
first came to Kfar Hanassi. | remember that I used to cut my
way through the back door of the kitchen in order to get to
the Chadar Ochel. When he saw me, he always started shouting
at me very loudly, and everyone thought “What's going on here?"
Little did they know that he was just joking, because it was
e our way of communicating (me teasing him and him pretending to
get angry at me).

In general, throughout the years, we always had a little chat
about everything and nothing, and he even used to invite me to
his house on cer tain occasions.

I sincerely remember Angie as a very friendly and pleasant per-—
son, and I trust he will rest in peace.
Regards, Rick (also on behalf of Ora)

JAHRZEIT
3 25 Kislev (1952) - Moshe Doari
DT@ 28 Kislev (1981) - Mrs. Hannah Yodaiken
28 Kislev (1989) - Mr. Andy Anders
29 Kislev (1982) - Esther Whitham
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HAPPY BIRTHDAY

13.12.98. Ephraim Ma ayan

14.12.

13.12.

16.12.

17.12.

18.12.

19.12.

15.12.

16.12.

Miriam Ha—-me ' iri
Miriam Kendal
Danny Samberg

Bilha Ajz;yalon

Tommy Amit
I tamar Eder

‘Shluffa’ and Keren are wed.

MAZAL TOV to the Erenberg family,
and to all concerned.

Ta’ir Cahana (M.Cohen - granddaughter)

Renee Cohen
Eddy Nemenoff

Udi Agam

Raffi Schayngesicht
Carmi Cina

Danny Kaplan
Shachar Camran

Yuval Shibi (Rachmani - granddaughter)

Alan Easton

Pat Ben—Ze ' 'ev

Yotam Atir (R.Mendzigurski - grandson) e

Mrs. Claire Levine

Gideon Naveh

Tal Kramer (Ben-Tsvi - grandson)

Tom Gershman

Danine Golan (granddaughter )

HAPPY ANNIVERSARY
Jane & lzaak Potas:z

Helen & Ivan Levine
Edna & Alec Collins

EETTTTATLZIIILIIRENLNNS

A DAUGHTER WAS BORN
mAZAL TOV

to the parents: Michal & Paul
grandma Inge
grandma Carol in the States
brother Yaniv, sister Meital
and all the family

FEZXTEXIILLILLLIILLTLIINITIRRRNRTS




